



■ alessia.marconi@crccdlex.com



crccdlex.com

PRACTICE AREAS-

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW
ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE

LANGUAGES -

ITALIAN / ENGLISH

RANKING-

Legal 500 EMEA 2023: rising star in "Administrative and Public Law"

Alessia Marconi

Partner

Expert in administrative law, she regularly assists leading Italian and foreign companies, including public-owned companies, in the development of projects in the energy sector and in multiple regulated sectors.

Over the course of her career, she has gained in-depth and transversal experience in public procurement, antitrust proceedings, environmental proceedings, logistics and transport, pharmaceuticals, real estate, and anti-mafia proceedings.

Education —

- Law Degree (Magna cum Laude) Università degli Studi di Parma, 2001
- Postgraduate diploma program at the University of Parma, 2002-2003
- Research assistant "Seminario di Studi e Ricerche parlamentari S. Tosi" organized by the Association for Parliamentary Studies and Research – Center for Research, Transfer and Higher Education, University of Florence, 2004
- Research assistant Attorney of the Lombardy Region, 2005

Professional qualification —

Avvocato - Admitted to the Milan Bar Association, 2006

Professional experience —

2023	Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milano
2018 - 2023	Studio Legale DLA Piper, Milano
2017 - 2018	Watson Farley & Williams, Milano
2008 - 2016	Macchi di Cellere Gangemi, Milano
2006 - 2008	Professional collaborations with the following law firms:
	Studio Legale Cavallaro -Duchi- Lombardo, Milano
	Studio Legale Bonelli Erede Pappalardo, Milano
	Studio Legale Avv. Claudio Linzola, Milano.
	Studio Legale Avv. Fabrizio Magrì, Milano
2005	Legal trainee with scholarship at the Lombardy Region Attorney's
	Office.
2001-2004	Legal and notarial training and obtaining the qualification to practice
	the legal profession.